Latrobe Fire Protection District

P. 0. Box 178 T660 Sonth Shingle Road
Shingle Bprings, California 25632
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October 6, 2006

Daniel F. Wojcik
65921 Beaver Pond Road
El Dorado Hills, CA 85762

Subject: Fire-Safe Review APN 08720067

The Latrobe Fire Protection District has reviewed the road conditions from the
intersection of Latrobe Road and Ryan Ranch Road to the subject property, We find
that the road is adequate to provide for fire safe access and egress relative to the
proposed development of the subject property and we have no objections to the parcel
split.

If you have any additional guestions please feel free to contact me at my Placerville
office at 530-621-6656 or on the cell phone at 530-919-9100.

Best Regards,
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Walter N. Jukes, Fire Chief
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